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Appendix J.2:  Email correspondence with the waste specialist regarding corrugated 
asbestos roofing removal 

 

 

From: "Ronelle Potgieter" <ronelle@enviro-quest.co.za> 
Sent: 31/01/2013 09:42:20 
To: Kavandren Moodley 
CC:      angelap@poltech.co.za 
Subject: RE: Need for waste licence/EIA for asbestos roof removal 
 

Dear Kavandren 
The once-off collection and disposal of hazardous waste (in this case 0.18 m3) is not listed as a waste 
management activity that can have a detrimental effect on the Environment in GNR 1113, 2010. 
Therefore in my opinion a waste management license and environmental assessment will not be 
required.  
However, the demolition of a building where asbestos-containing sheeting is used is governed by the 
Asbestos Regulations, specifically Section 21.  I am attaching the regulations for your consideration. 
Waste handling and management of the asbestos sheeting is also specified.  
I hope this answers your question. 

Kind regards 

Ronelle Potgieter 

 

P.O. Box 28744, Sunridge Park, Port Elizabeth, South Africa, 6008 

041 - 379 5956   083-6361156  0866170998 

 ronelle@enviro-quest.co.za 
 

 
From: Kavandren Moodley [mailto:KMoodley1@csir.co.za]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:10 AM 

To: ronelle@enviro-quest.co.za 
Subject: Need for waste licence/EIA for asbestos roof removal 
 
Hi Ronelle, 
  

Thank you for taking the time to discuss demolishing the lean-to structure with the corrugated 
asbestos roof sheeting (see the attached image for this structure). 

  

As discussed by telephone (and evident in the attached picture), this lean-to structure is 
approximately 6 m in length and 3 m in width with a roof thickness of 0.01 m at an absolute 

maximum. This means that the total quantity of asbestos roofing requiring removal will be 0.18 cubic 
metres at the most. 

  

As agreed in our discussion, it would be illogical to undertake a full EIA process and waste licence 
application for such a minimal amount of asbestos waste which will only be once off during the 

decommissioning process and falls well under applicable thresholds. 
  

The plan is remove the asbestos roofing under contract conditions using an accredited services 
provider and disposing off at a registered hazardous waste treatment facility. 

  

mailto:angelap@poltech.co.za
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May I request your feedback in this regard and please could you also indicate any additional measures 

that might be applicable. 

  
Once again I thank you for your assistance and I look forward to your feedback in this regard. 

  
Kind Regards, 

  

  
Kavandren Moodley                            
Environmental Management Services (EMS) 
  
CSIR Consulting and Analytical Services 
PO Box 17001 
Durban, 4001 
  
Tel: (031) 242 2385 

Fax: (031) 261 2509 
Email: KMoodley1@csir.co.za 

  

 
 

  

mailto:KMoodley1@csir.co.za
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Appendix J.3:  Proof of application for a heritage permit from Northern Cape 
Provincial Heritage Resources Agency (PHRA) – for removal of the lean-to structure 

(SAHRIS Case number 1551) 
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Appendix J.4:  EIA Application Form for Environmental Authorisation submitted by 
CSIR to DEA (Dated: 1 August 2012) 
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